Douglas R. Gipson

Senior Vice President, Nuclear Generatior
Fermi 2
6400 North Dixie Hwy Newport, Michigan 481 6¢
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—
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Reference:; Fermi - 2
NRC Docket No. 50-341
NRC License No. NPF-43

Subject: Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 98-005

Pursuant to 10CFR50.73, Detroit Edison Company is submitting the enclosed LER
No. 98-005 documenting an unplanned manual reactor scram in response to reactor
power fluctuations.

The following commitment is being made in this LER:

« Problems identified during the Sixth Refueling Outage (RFO6) High Pressure
Turbine Control Valve (HPTCV), Turbine Stop Valve (TSV), and Turbine
Bypass Valve (TBPV) work activities will be investigated and resolved prior to
reactor startup from RFO6.

If you have any questions, please contact Norman K. Peterson, Director Nuclear Licensing
at (734) 586-4258.

Sincerely,
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cc:  Regional Administrator, Region 1T
B. L. Burgess
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M. V. Yudasz, Jr.
Region 111

Wayne County Emergency Management Division
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